COMMISSION ON AGING AND DISABILITY SERVICES

Tuesday, January 14, 2025, 9:00 am, Room G046
Haley Kenevan called the Commission on Aging and Disability Services meeting to order at 9:00 A.M.

Present
Haley Kenevan, Gary Schmidt, Del Yaroch, David Godshall

Also Present
Brittany Borchardt, Kayla Eilenfeldt, Rob Griesel, Amanda Higgins, Jessica Krueger

Excused
Shirley Kitchen, Jody Langfeldt, Lorna Negen

3. Roll Call, Introductions, and Non-Member County Board Members
Roll call and introductions commenced.

4. Public Comment
No public comment.

5. Action/Approval of the Minutes of September 10, 2024, and December 3, 2024, Meeting
Del Yaroch made a motion to approve the September 10t and December 3. 2024, meetings with David
Godshall seconding the motion. All were in favor, minutes approved.

6. Aging/Nutrition/Transportation Program Supervisor's Activity Updates — Brittany Borchardt

All Dining Centers except Randolph are now open for Congregate dining. Due to a change in staff, the

Randolph Dining Center did not reopen in the fall and will be opening March 10, 2025. We are currently

training 2 new Dining Site Coordinators and have a contingent offer out to another. Volunteer delivery

drivers are staffed well, but we could always use backups. Miss Olive’'s Meals continue to be delivered on
Fridays to our Lomira participants, and Kwik Trip Meals are delivered on Tuesdays and Thursdays to our

Juneau participants.

The Transportation program was awarded a new van, which will replace an older van. The 5-year
replacement schedule was updated to 7 years. The 5310 Audit has been completed. We need to make
some minor corrections related to policy updates. The Transportation Program is fully staffed.

The 2025 - 2027 Aging Plan is finished and approved with 4 new goals previously discussed at the last
CADS meeting. These goals will be posted on the website soon.

7. Benefit Specialist Activity Updates — Amanda Higgins

With 2024 Open Enroliment, Elder Benefits saw 103 clients with overall savings of $62,998, with one
client saving $15,000. The average overall savings was $500. Disability Specialists saw 27 clients with
an overall savings of $37,479. Two individuals saved $8,500 and $1000 was the average savings. This
year's deadline was November 22, 2024, and 7 additional packets came in afterward, with 2 clients
reaching out to the Disability Specialists (the first year this has happened). In total, for 2024, there were
204 EBS (Elder Benefit Specialist) cases and 128 DBS (Disability Benefit Specialist) cases. Compared
to 2023, Elder Benefit Specialists saw 33 more clients in 2024. The monetary impact of EBS was 2.4




million dollars (2024) vs. 1.8 million dollars (2023). DBS, even with the database changeover in August
of 2024, had a $1.1 million impact vs. $306,000 (2023). This is the estimated value of benefits that the
Benefit Specialist helped Dodge County clients obtain or preserve. There are changes to Part D in 2025.
Due to the Inflation Reduction Act, starting January 1, 2025, the monetary cap for out-of-pocket at
pharmacies is $2,000. Prescription Drug Payment Plan embedded in Part D plans. This allows for costs
to level out; if there is a high cost, individuals can opt to do so. Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA)-2.5%
Social Security. There are energy assistance programs such as Crisis Assistance, Home Energy
Assistance, and weatherization programs. WBEV Radio is on every third Tuesday from 9:00 am to
10:00 am on Hometown Today. You can also view it on YouTube. This segment entails benefit updates
as well as any ADRC updates or news. Medicare Basics and Beyond class is roughly 2 — 2 %2 hours
held on the ground floor every month up until October. Every class is the same. Word of mouth is the
best way to get individuals to know about this class, as surveys have shown. Individuals who would
benefit from this class are those who are 65 or turning 65, have been disabled for 24 months, or need a
refresher. Next classes are on January 22nd at 9 am and February 11t at 1 pm.

8. ADRC/Aging Supervisor's Activity Updates - Brittany Borchardt

There was a staffing restructure within the ADRC due to a lack of interest in the Nutrition & Transportation
Supervisor position. That position was eliminated. The responsibilities of that position have been split
between Brittany and Rachel, the Nutrition Program Coordinator. There was a position created for a
Nutrition Program Assistant to help fill responsibilities and provide support to the Nutrition Program. This
position was filled by an internal hire, who will hopefully transition to the ADRC on February 6%. Diane
Coulter retired from the ADRC. Before working in the ADRC, she worked in Adult Protective Services and
Child Protective Services. Collaboratively, Diane has been with the county for 22 years. Diane’s position
has been filled. Melissa Mata starts on Thursday and has previously worked at PAVE, which will be a great
addition to the ADRC with her knowledge of community resources. Melissa is also bilingual; we have two
bilingual staff in the ADRC. We currently are fully staffed in the ADRC.

Agency Call Reports starting in November are looking different. This is due to the fact that we transitioned
from WellSky SAMS to PeerPlace. WellSky SAMS details the actual calls, whereas PeerPlace details the
time spent on each call.

Aging Advocacy Day is being held on Tuesday, May 13, 2025. Staff are meeting tomorrow to see if there is
any interest in participating in the event. Members of the board are welcome to join us. Upcoming classes
are currently being scheduled for Spring.

9. Caregiver Program/ Dementia Care Specialist Program Updates — Kayla Eilenfeldt & Rob
Griesel

AFCSP grant program for Alzheimer’'s/Dementia Caregivers has openings. For this grant, participants
cannot have a combined income greater than $48,000, after subtracting Alzheimer's/dementia related
costs and must have a memory impairment diagnosis. There is a waitlist for the National Family
Caregiver Support Program. Flyers for Caregiver Supports have been shared with the SSM Health
System to put in doctors’ offices.

Conversations Support Group is a virtual group that meets every 1=t and 3+ Wednesday of the month.
Living Well with Dementia starts March 18, 2025, every 3« Tuesday of the month. On February 11,
2025, there will be a virtual seminar with Dr. Michelle Braun about frontotemporal dementia, which
Bruce Willis has, and the effects it has on language. The Living Well with Mild Cognitive Impairment
series starts back up in March. We are hosting a watch party at Church Health Services in Beaver Dam.
In April, there is a virtual Memory Café webinar led by Angela Myers, who leads the Library Memory




Project and Drea Douglas North Bend Library in Oregon. The Bringing Hope & Light to the Dementia
Journey will be held in Onalaska, WI, on August 13#. Respite will be offered again. Last year, there were
just over 200 individuals in attendance. This is a free conference with collaboration across the state. A
Day with Lewy Conference will be in October again. We are currently finalizing a date and location. The
Spark! Groups are as follows: UnMasked is held on the second Friday in Beaver Dam, Imagine That! It
is held on the first Thursday in Waupun, which restarts in March, and DCCA is held on the third
Thursday in Beaver Dam. There is a Memory Café that meets once a month in Watertown on the third
Thursday. Minds & Voices is for individuals with mild cognitive impairment and dementia who want to
advocate. It is a virtual group that meets once a month on the 2 Wednesday. Dementia Friendly Dodge
meets once a month, as well as the Watertown Dementia Coalition. March 4w, 2025 is Dementia
Advocacy Day at the Capitol. Rob Griesel and the ADRC were presented with the Ginny Gives Award.
We were recognized with this award for our work and efforts to enhance the quality of life for those living
with dementia. This award is open to organizations in the United States and Canada.

10. Future Agenda Items - Opportunity to Request Discussion Topics for Future Meetings:
None.

11. Review of Operations:
None.

12. Meetings in 2025

The next meetings of the Commission on Aging and Disability Services will be on March 11, May 6,
July 15, September 9, and November 4, all at 9:00 am at the Henry Dodge Office Building, Room
G046 in Juneau, Wisconsin.

13. Adjournment
Haley Kenevan motioned to adjourn the meeting, and Del Yaroch seconded the motion. The meeting
adjourned at 9:56 A.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Del Yaroch, Secretary
Disclaimer: The above minutes may be approved, amended, or corrected at the next committee meeting.



What is SeniorCare?

SeniorCare is a program for Wisconsin
residents who are 65 or older. The program
helps seniors pay for prescription drugs and
vaccines.

Who can enroll in SeniorCare?
To enroll in SeniorCare you must be:

« A Wisconsin resident.
« A US. citizen qualifying immigrant.
« Age 65 or older.

How do | apply for SeniorCare?

To apply for SeniorCare, request an
application from the SeniorCare Customer
Service hotline at 800-657-2038 or print one
at www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/seniorcare.

When can | apply for SeniorCare?

You can apply for SeniorCare the month you
turn 65. Once you're 65, you can apply at
any time. Coverage begins the month after

you apply.
How much will SeniorCare cover?

Your annual income determines your level
of coverage in SeniorCare and how much
SeniorCare will cover. See the table on the
following page for out-of-pocket expenses
and benefits for each level of participation.

Is there an enroliment fee?
Yes. It's $30 per person per year.

Information About SeniorCare

What drugs are covered by
SeniorCare?

The program covers most medically
necessary drugs as long as the drug
manufacturer has signed a rebate
agreement with SeniorCare. There are
exceptions, though. You may be asked to
use the generic form of a drug or to get a
prior authorization for certain medicines.

A prior authorization means the medicine
must be approved by SeniorCare first to be
covered.

What if | have other prescription
drug coverage and | enroll in
SeniorCare?

You can enroll in SeniorCare no matter what
coverage you have—unless you're enrolled
in Medicaid. SeniorCare will coordinate your
coverage with your other insurance. That
includes Medicare Part B or D.

What is a copay?

A copayment, or copay, is the amount

you pay for each prescription you get. All
SeniorCare participation levels have copays.
The copay is $5 for each covered generic
drug, $15 for each covered brand-name
drug, and $0 for vaccines.

What is a deductible?

A deductible is how much a participation
level 2A, 2B, or 3 member of SeniorCare

pays each year for covered drugs before
they can move to the copay level.

Only SeniorCare covered prescription drugs
can be used toward your deductible.



What is the SeniorCare rate?

The rate is a discount that Wisconsin sets on most covered prescription drugs. It is the rate
that members pay during the phase when they're meeting their deductible.

What is a SeniorCare Spenddown?

Spenddown is the amount that participation level 3 member must pay for covered
prescription drugs during a 12-month benefit period. It is equal to the difference between
your annual income and 240% of the federal poverty level (FPL). In 2025, that's $37,560 for
an individual, or $50,760 for a married couple living together. After the spenddown has
been met, you still need to meet a deductible.

SeniorCare 2025 Annual Income Limits and Out-of-Pocket Expenses by Level of Participation
1 Income at or below « No deductible or spenddown.
160% of the FPL + $5 copay for each covered generic prescription drug.
Individual: $25,040 « $15 copay for each covered brand name prescription drug.
Couple: $33,840 « $0 for vaccines
2A Income between + $500 deductible per person.
160% and 200% of « Pay the SeniorCare rate for covered drugs until the $500 deductible
the FPL is met.
Individual: $25,041 to |« After $500 deductible is met, pay a $5 copay for each covered
$31,300 generic prescription drug and a $15 copay for each covered brand
Couple: $33,841 to name prescription drug.
$42,300 «  $0 for vaccines
2B Income between « $850 deductible per person.
200% and 240% of « Pay the SeniorCare rate for covered drugs until the $850 deductible
the FPL is met.
Individual: $31,301 to |+ After $850 deductible is met, pay a $5 copay for each covered
$37,560 generic prescription drug and a $15 copay for each covered brand
Couple: $42,301 to name prescription drug.
$50,760 « $0 for vaccines
3 Income more than « Pay retail price for covered drugs during the spenddown phase.
240% of the FPL + After the spenddown is met, meet an $850 deductible per person.
Individual: $37,561 « Pay the SeniorCare rate for covered drugs until the $850 deductible
or more is met.
Couple: $50,761 or «  After $850 deductible is met, pay a $5 copay for each covered
more generic prescription drug and a $15 copay for each covered brand
name prescription drug.
+ $0 for vaccines

Where can | get more information?

Call SeniorCare Customer Service at 800-657-2038 or 711 (TTY) or visit the SeniorCare
website at www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/seniorcare.

®

ﬂ WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT SENIORC
B>

of HEALTH SERVICES

Prescription Drugs for Wisconsin Seniors



To apply for the Medicare Savings
Programs, go to:

WWW.aCCeSsSs <<_m003mm n QO< WEI“ Aging and Disability Resource Center
OR

@NOuwmmlwmmc ofDodge County
Call the Capital Consortium:
A S8l o6 800-924-6407 MEDICARE SAVINGS

Email; PROGRAMS

To apply for Low Income Subsidy :mm@_so@wﬂmw%m.é.cm )
(Extra Help), go to: —
www.socialsecurity.qgov / 920-386-4015 \
OR
Call the local Social Security office at :
888-717-1526 (Fond du Lac office) Office Hours
866-220-7885 (Waukesha office) Monday - Friday

8 -4:30 pm

or by Appointment

To apply for SeniorCare, print off an
application at:

Low Income Subsidy
e Henry Dodge Office Building (Extra Help)
199 County Road DF — 3 floor

. . . Juneau, Wisconsin 53039
If you need assistance with applying
for any of these programs, contact the o e
Dodge County Aging and Disability L
Resource Center (ADRC) of Dodge

County. / ;
DRC /

—— Your Bridge to Support
Aging and Disabdty Resoumce Center E mﬂm.w_anQO—A @ Uﬁ

o Dodge County Dodge County ADRC

www.co.dodge.wi.gov

Updated 02/2025



Medicare Savings Plan (MSP)

The MSP offers assistance for
individuals on Medicare with limited
income. If eligible, the State of
Wisconsin may pay your Medicare Part
B premium, a potential savings of over
$2,220 per person per year.

To qualify...

For an Individual:
e Gross monthly income below
$1,761
AND
o Assets below $9,660
*with some exceptions
For a Couple:
Gross monthly income is below
$2,380
AND
e Assets below $14,470
*with some exceptions

DISCLAIMER: This project was supported by the Wisconsin
Department of Health Services with financial assistance, in whole or
in part, by grant number 90SAPG0091 and also 2001WIMIDR,
2001WIMISH, and 2001 WIMIAA, from the U.S. Administration for
Community Living, Department of Health and Human Services,
Washington, D.C. 20201. Grantees undertaking projects with
government sponsorship are encouraged to express freely their
findings and conclusions. Points of view or opinions do not,
therefore, necessarily represent official ACL policy

Low Income Subsidy
“Extra Help”

A benefit program attached to a
Medicare Part D plan that reduces some
or all of your prescription costs. Extra
Help also provides protection from the
coverage gap.

To qualify...

For an Individual:
e Gross monthly income below
$1,957
AND
e Assets below $16,100
*with some exceptions

For a Couple:
o Gross monthly income below
$2,644
AND
e Assets below $32,130
*with some exceptions

] 4

= SHIP

State Health insurance
Assistance Program

AN

SeniorCare

A prescription drug assistance
program.

To qualify...

65 or more years old

Wisconsin resident

Pay a $30 annual enroliment fee
US citizen or qualifying
immigrant

There are no income or asset limits to
qualify.

The annual out-of-pocket expense is
based on your yearly income. There is a
$5 copay for generic prescriptions and
a $15 copay for name brand after
certain out-of-pocket limits.

SeniorCare is considered creditable
coverage for Medicare Part D
purposes. It can be used with a
Medicare Part D plan to fill some of
the coverage gaps.

SENIOR

Prescription Drugs for Wisconsin Seniors

*Please note, all figures are updated yearly.



3/3125, 2:25 PM 2008462 (2097%1721)

Registration opens March 10

Aging Advocacy Day!
May 13, 2025, Madison, WI

10:00 a.m.— 3:00 p.m.

Registration and check-in begin at 9:00 a.m.

Best Western Premier Park Hotel, 22 S. Carroll St., Madison
and the Wisconsin State Capitol

Share your story with state legislators about issues affecting
older adults and caregivers in Wisconsin! Training is provided
prior to your meetings with state lawmakers at the State Capitol.

Make a Difference. Let Your Voice Be Heard!

Aging Advocacy Day 2025 helps connect advocates with
their legislators to share the WAAN priorities and discuss
state policy solutions to improve the health and well-being
of the state’s older adults.

2025 priorities include: Aging & Disability Resource Center (ADRC) Investment,
Direct Care Workforce Supports, Home-Delivered Meal Funding, and

Healthy Aging Grants — Falls Prevention.
Registration opens March 10 at: https://gwaar.org/aging-advocacy-day
or contact your local aging unit or ADRC. \

Registration deadline is April 25, 2025 WAZCO”Si” A%ing )
#WTAgingAdvocacyDay2025 #WIAAD | Advocacy | Networ

https://gwaar.org/api/cms/viewFile/id/2008462

1n




Served Client Summary

Program: ADRC of Dodge County
01/01/2025 To: 01/31/2025
Report Run Date: 02/27/2025

State Service Type Summary

Total Total
Unduplicated | Duplicated
State Service Type Total Units Clients Clients
Carryout Meals 221.00 22 22
Case Development 15.75 8 12
CG NFCSP Case Management 5.50 9 10
CG NFCSP Information and Assistance 7.00 6 7
CG NFCSP Respite, In-Home General 245.40 9 25
Communication 24.25 23 29
Congregate Meals 256.00 32 32
Consultation: Technical Assistance 2.00 2 2
DCS Support for PWD and Caregivers 30.75 20 27
Disenroll Couns-Leaving Program 1.00 1 1
Enrollment Counseling 1.00 1 1
Functional Screen 1.00 1 1
General Information, Assistance, or Referral 25.00 18 28
Home Delivered Meals 2,913.00 169 173
Home Security and Safety 7.00 7 7
Homemaker 155.00 11 11
Information and Assistance 304.75 248 319
Nutrition Education 9.00 169 169
Options Counseling 0.25 1 1
Other Ben Spec Activities 2.50 3 3
SHIP 34.00 25 34
Temporary Respite 7.00 1 1

Page 1 of 1



3/3/25, 1:14 PM Wisconsin Medicaid Coalition: Businesses in every Wisconsin county are at risk if federal Medicaid spending is cut.

Wisconsin Medicaid Coalition: Businesses in every
Wisconsin county are at risk if federal Medicaid
spending is cut.

ﬂ wispolitics.com/2025/wisconsin-medicaid-coalition-businesses-in-every-wisconsin-county-are-at-risk-if-federal-
medicaid-spending-is-cut/

February 26, 2025

Last night, the U.S. House passed its Budget Resolution, which commits the House to
the funding cut targets included in the resolution — $2 Trillion in total cuts, and a
minimum of $880 Billion cuts assigned to the committee that oversees Medicaid.
Now committees will start the process of deciding what cuts to make and writing the
details into legislation. Based on previous proposals from House Budget Committee
Republican leadership, these cuts are widely anticipated to come from the Medicaid
program.

Today, the Wisconsin Medicaid Coalition released a compilation of state

data illustrating the number of businesses, amount of Medicaid dollars, and number of
people in every Wisconsin county that could be impacted by Medicaid cuts. Wisconsin
data shows Medicaid infused $11 Billion into 39,250 Wisconsin businesses
throughout the state in 2023. Federal Medicaid spending cuts would have a
devastating impact on Wisconsin’s economy, small businesses, and workforce.

“Medicaid dollars support services in every county,” said John Tuohy, Executive Director
of the Wisconsin County Human Service Association. “Medicaid funding matters to local
economies. Medicaid dollars support jobs and paychecks for workers providing health,
mental health, and long-term care.”

On average, more than 23% of people living in every Wisconsin county rely

on Medicaid for health, mental health, or long-term care. Some counties have as much
as 65% of their population in a Medicaid program. Medicaid pays the workers and
businesses that provide the care.

Many businesses rely on Medicaid as a stable and reliable part of their operating
budget. Cuts to federal Medicaid spending directly impact the cash flow and funding
needed to make payroll, cover operating costs, and pay bills to vendors and other local
businesses.

Medicaid dollars keep clinics, nursing homes, and businesses that provide in-home care
open. Especially in rural areas, Medicaid funding is the difference between having care
options or having closures.

https:/mww. printfriendly.com/print?uri=https:/Mmww.wispolitics.com/2025/wisconsin-medicaid-coalition-businesses-in-every-wisconsin-county-are-at-risk...  1/3



3/3/25, 1:14 PM Wisconsin Medicaid Coalition: Businesses in every Wisconsin county are at risk if federal Medicaid spending is cut.

“‘Medicaid dollars keep clinics and nursing homes open and is a key driver in our rural
community,” said Kim Hawthorne, CEO, Scenic Bluffs Community Health Centers,
based out of Cashton, Wisconsin. “Especially in rural areas, Medicaid funding is the
difference between having care options or having closures. At Scenic Bluffs, nearly 45%
of our patients rely on Medicaid as the payer for their care—many of whom would be
uninsured or unable to afford necessary services without it. Statewide, Medicaid
revenue accounts for about half of overall revenue at Community Health Centers which
rely on the program for sustainability and patient care — including preventative medical,
dental, and behavioral health services.”

“Community home care businesses are the care infrastructure for communities. They
serve all residents, including those who aren’t in a Medicaid program,” said Patti Becker,
member of InControl Board of Directors. “Wisconsin’s system is already struggling to
meet the needs. If businesses close or scale down their services, it means less health
and long-term care capacity for everyone.”

Medicaid is the funding source for Wisconsin’s institution diversion programs—
Family Care, IRIS, and CLTS. Medicaid dollars pay for the workers who keep people
with disabilities and older adults living independently in their homes and out of hospitals
and institutions.

“More than 9,250 Home and Community Based businesses keep people with disabilities
and older adults living independently,” said Erin Smith, Chief Executive Officer of the
Disability Service Provider Network. “Our work results in tremendous cost savings for
the state. It allows family members to be able to stay in the workforce themselves.”

"By circumstance or age, most of us will be touched by Medicaid,” said Becker.
“Medicaid is the primary payer for long-term care, whether it's in-home care, assisted
living, or nursing homes. Medicaid dollars are an investment in our future selves. You
can't get care if there no businesses or workers to provide it.”

Federal Medicaid spending cuts will impact Wisconsin’s state budget, health and long-
term care businesses, and the 1.2 Million (18%) Wisconsinites who rely on Medicaid for
health, mental health, and in-home or facility based long term care.

Wisconsin Medicaid covers low-income pregnant women, children, people with
disabilities, people with mental iliness, low-income workers, and low-income older adults
rely on Medicaid for health and long-term care. The largest group of people covered by
Medicaid are kids, including kids with special health care needs and disabilities.

https:/iwww.printfriendly.com/print?url=https://www.wispolitics.com/2025/wisconsin-medicaid-coalition-businesses-in-every-wisconsin-county-are-at-risk....



Medicaid Matters to Wisconsin Business

On average, more than 23% of people living

in every Wisconsin county rely on Medicaid for
health or long-term care, with some counties
having as much as 65% of their population in a
Medicaid program.

Douglas
22.89%
131 businesses
Total Spend
$68,307.551

34.49% =
Total Spiind
842,659,202

——

27.23% 30.84%

20.77%

In 2023, Medicaid reimbursements infused
$11Billion dollars into local economies and
worker paychecks.

* More than 30,000 Wisconsin businesses were paid
for providing health and institutional (nursing home,
state institutions) long term care services.

*  Medicaid pays more than 6,870 Home and
Community Based businesses to Wisconsin’
institution diversion programs (Family Care, IRIS,
CLTS), which keep people with disabilities and older
adults in their homes, and out of hospitals, nursing

homes, and institutions

'Florence

21.14%
10 buslnesses

Total Spend 54_,303,17i1

30.61%

St Croix ]
13.54% Du | — = —
‘Dunn |
2986 businesses 2242% . J Ef:{.mmmm b
fralshond 91 businesses. Marathon | “ +— 1711y
1699, ~ Total Spond 22.94% 1 126.husin:sses
Pierce 863,331,561 ?r;___ o I 432 businesses Total Spend
15.22% 'Eau Claire Total Spard 529,620,001
i 21.91% $252,167,394 e

59 businesses —=
‘Total Spend $33,308,428

|
| 476 businesses I
_ Totai Spend $222,552,792 [

) Brown Kewauonee
. ' Je 'y ’ 0,
ggp:;'(‘)o/ ; ' OUtagamle .12?147;7 /-“ :}Pl;ussge/soses
s 3 4 1 0, | usinesses
1G|; AL " 19 businesses | 218 businesses 177 buslnesses 16'77_ " Total Spend Total Spend
usinesses o Total Spend Total Spend 831 businesses 00 noy gps 516,936,048
Total Spend 54,546,757 5216,084.290 577,161,878 Tntal Spnnd * 1293,
$6,107,785 it $247,390,342
,_ — 5 :
b V_Vaushﬂara Winnebago Calumoet Manitowoc
o 22.36% 19.61%  12.12% 19.87%
- 60 businesses } B2 businesses 297 pusinesses
= X 799 businesses
La Crosse Total Spond $24,864,512 1 goong Total Spend  Tocal Spond
18.63% o Green 5270024221 92538550 §117,106.239
768 businesses " Lak
Total Spend - 20.47% Fogd du Lac Sheboygan
$242,004,674 38 businesses ” ] 20.76%
o o sy Vernon Total Spend 318 e 1 1q 573 businesses
Percentage of county pop enrolled M. 20.67% : §24,928,761 Total Spend BILISY Totai spand
2 ey k - N $154,593,591
R
547,679,126 22.99% BT acge Washington Ozaukee
0 100 — 265 huslnesses 180 businesses 18.1% 12.44%, 5
Crawford Totel Spony Total Spend 200 businessos 2 0 10.08%
$101,115,799 $71,426,815 Total Spend buslnesses 464 businesses
A 120,321,863 Totul Spand Total Spand
- $131,186,799 $109,897,381
o Dane .
lowa 15.1% Jefferson  Waukesha Milwaukee
18.84% 3,777 businesses 17-9% 10.48% 37.7%
Grant 62 businesses Total Spend :Btslhsus'"?ses 1,801 businesses 5,724 businesses
9 $1,200,533,565 otal Spen Total Spend Total Spend
223.31311{:5555 ggllsepaegga $127,463,797 545,511,427 $3,215,369,622
Tatal Spend — — Racine
$72,336,065 Lafayet‘te. Greeno Walworth 25.43%
21.68% 19.36% 18.35% . 0
21.68% 8.35% 580 busines
54 businesses g s 341 busi = =] T
et  Total Spend sinesses - & Total Spend $425,264,442
Total Spend R Total Spend I_(e,noshafl
sit,a00,032 42684 $115,756,160 22.92%

668 businesses
Total Spend $245,309,308




How many people, how many businesses, how
much Medicaid dollars flow into the county?

Percentage of
County

Percentage of

County

population Number population Number
Billing Provider enrolled of Bifling Provider | enrolled of
County in Medicaid businesses Wil B ELLRES] County in Medicaid businesses [l{ et TIES)
Adams 26.40% 37 23,832,616 Marinette 25.51% 215 54,433,158
Ashland 34.49% 148 42,659,262 Marquette 22.74% 26 16,124,542
Barron 29.77% 136 90,079,950 Menominee 65.00% 9 8,970,767
Bayfield 25% 52 26,673,674 Mllwaukee 37.70% 5,724 3,215,369,622
Brown 20.77% 1,414 480,593,886 Monroe 23.45% 91 70,101,212
Buffalo 21.42% 19 8,546,757 Oconto 19.41% 89 53,243,257
Burnett 27.23% 63 14,270,417 Oneida 23.00% 214 66,781,521
Calumet 12.12% 82 42,538,550 Outagamie 16.77% 831 247,390,342
Chippewa 23.76% 139 135,669,609 Ozaukee 10.08% 464 109,897,381
Clark 24.34% 75 50,088,218 Pepin 23.30% 16 6,107,785
Columbia 18.77% 180 71,426,815 Pierce 15.22% 59 33,308,428
Crawford 25.27% 79 23,274,836 Polk 23.39% 175 68,376,595
Dane 15.10% 3,777 1,200,533,565 Portage 18.62% 218 77,161,878
Dodge 18.10% 209 120,321,863 Price 29.90% 53 21,469,364
Door 17.11% 126 29,629,001 Racine 25.43% 580 425,264,442
Douglas 22.89% 131 68,307,551 Richland 28.09% 69 37,646,466
Dunn 22.42% 91 63,331,561 Rock 25.63% 784 225,768,219
Eau Claire 21.91% 476 222,552,792 Rusk 34.82% 47 27,282,400
Florence 21.14% 10 4,303,174 St. Croix 13.54% 296 91,693,730
Fond du Lac 19% 318 126,611,169 Sauk 22.99% 265 101,115,799
Forest 30.61% 23 10,375,648 Sawyer 30.84% 76 32,571,911
Grant 20.63% 217 72,336,065 Shawano 24.58% 115 61,195,249
Green 19.36% 174 42,644,696 Sheboygan 20.76% 573 154,593,591
Green Lake 20.47% 68 24,928,761 Taylor 26.92% 59 28,203,786
lowa 18.84% 62 24,163,954 Trempealeau 22.94% 62 36,641,391
Iron 25.34% 27 9,468,062 Vernon 20.67% 109 47,679,126
Jackson 25.92% 62 31,935,961 Vllas 25.57% 49 14,420,668
Jefferson 17.90% 289 127,463,797 Walworth 18.35% 341 115,756,160
Juneau 28.54% 105 45,287,914 Washburn 29.37% 61 25,514,428
Kenosha 22.92% 668 245,309,308 Washington 12.44% 386 131,186,799
Kewaunee 16.33% 44 18,836,048 Waukesha 10.48% 1,801 545,511,427
La Crosse 18.63% 768 242,044,674 Waupaca 21.34% 177 86,573,793
Lafayette 21.68% 54 11,100,032 Waushara 22.36% 60 24,864,512
Langlade 33.11% 68 31,211,795 Winnebago 19.61% 799 270,024,221
Lincoln 25.62% 70 40,693,831 Wood 29.04% 244 216,093,290
Manitowoc 19.87% 297 117,106,239 Other 4,236 414,001,451
Marathon 22.94% 432 252,167,394 Total 23.27% ECEE 11,354,658,156




2025 Healthy Living with Mild
Cognitive Impairment (MCI)
Education Series

A free quarterly support and education series
about brain health and living well with MCI

Personalized Pathways to
Wellness

March 14
9:30-11:30 a.m.

Guest: David Rakel, MD

Register to attend the
program in person at one of
eight locations across
Wisconsin. Or, participate
from anywhere, live online
via Zoom. Programs

are free and open to all.

Find registration information at adrc.wisc.edu/mci
or by scanning the QR code below. In person
events are available at the following locations
across Wisconsin:

« Brown County
» Dane County
- Dodge County
« Grant County
« Green County

« LaCrosse County

« Oneida Nation

« Rock County

About the Series:
Healthy Living with Mild
Cognitive Impairment (MCI)
offers attendees guidance
and science-backed
strategies for living and
coping with memory and
thinking changes.

Join Nathaniel Chin, MD, and
Jennifer McAlister, BA,
from the Wisconsin
Alzheimer’s Disease Research
Center, and guest speakers,
to learn more about Mild
Cognitive Impairment (MCl).
Each program will end with a
Q&A session.

Questions?

Contact the Wisconsin ADRC
at 608-265-0407 or
adrc@medicine .wisc.edu

Presented by:

Wisconsin Alzheimer's

Disease Research Center
UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN
SCHOOL OF MEDICINE AND PUBLIC HEALTH

Community Partners:

Aging and Disability Resource Center

Your Bridge to Support

O\
THHHHHE

ONEIDA

The ADRCs of Brown, Dane,
Dodge, Grant, Green, La
Crosse, and Rock counties and
the Oneida Nation are
committed to unbiased service
and cannot endorse nor
recommend any organization,
product, or service.




COFFEE &
CONVERSATIONS

Libraries Building Communities
through Memory Cafés @

Join Angela Meyers from the Bridges Library System and
Drea Douglas from North Bend Public Library as they explore the
impactful concept of Memory Cafés. These vibrant gatherings
support individuals with memory loss and their caregivers,
fostering connection and community. Libraries are excellent hosts,
thanks to their welcoming environments. The speakers will share
practical strategies for organizing successful Memory Cafés,
emphasize the importance of strong partnerships, and provide
insights from their experiences. Let's work together to create
spaces that promote understanding and meaningful relationships!

April 1, 2025

() 12.00 pm

For assistance with registration or if you have questions, please
call at 920-386-3580.
The Dodge County ADRC offers additional classes and programs
as well. To register for these programs, evidence-based classes,
and groups, please give us a call to get involved!



Join us for our upcoming
workshop!

STEPPING ON:
FALLS PREVENTION

When: Wednesdays, 10am-12pm
April 2 through May 14, 2025

Where: Trinity Church-United Methodis
308 Oneida St.
Beaver Dam, Wi 53016

Cost: FREE! Suggested donation $10

Stepping On can help you avoid a fall so
you can keep doing the things you love
to do. You'll learn:

e To identify and remove or avoid fall hazards in

your home and outside Call the ADRC of

e How vision, hearing, medication, and footwear Dodge County 10
affect your risk of falling register.

920-386-3580
e To get back on your feet the right way if you

e /F\mc
) \
j Aging and Disabllity.Resource Center
ity W‘ha . :fDoydge County

SteppingOn e e

 Strength and balance exercises you can adapt
to your individual level




Join us for our upcoming -—
workshop! o

HEALTHY LIVING
WITH DIABETES

When: Tuesdays, 1:00 pm - 3:00 pm
May 20 through June 24, 2025. __
*June 24th class will begin at 12:00 pm

Where: Watertown Regional Medical Center
125 Hospital Dr, Watertown, WI 53098

Cost: FREE! Suggested donation of $10
op is 'best__for any adult

or 2 Diabetes ;fOr Predla _..__:;t'es

Healthy Living with Diabetes is...

A 6-week proven program to improve health
and well-being for people with diabetes.
Learn and share with others. Designed

especially for adult learners like you. Call the ADRC of Dodge County
to register:
On June 24th Harvest Market 920-386-3580
will provide a FREE lunch with or email:
a dietitian/diabetes educator hsagingunit@co.dodge.wi.us

from Weight in Gold!

Wlha - \Z: R
Wisconsin Institute WATLENBTOLMN Aging and DIs_abIIity:R eeeeeee Center
for H Ithy Aging y REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER o Dod ge C ounty




Save the Date!

2nd Annual Conference:

Bringing Hope & Light to the
Dementia Journey

Join us for an inspiring full-day conference
organized by Dementia Care Specialists (DCS)
along with community partners in Wisconsin.

This event is designed to assist individuals living

with dementia and their caregivers by offering vital tools
and resources. Participate in sessions led by those
experiencing mild cognitive impairment (MCl) or
dementia, creating a valuable and supportive
environment for everyone involved.

Keynote Speaker: Jolene Brackey
Author of Creating Moments of Joy

FE ®
August 13, 2025 8:30 am - 3:30 pm

@

First Free Church
123 Mason Street
Onalaska, WI 54650

On site respite is available m——

Stay tuned, registration details to follow



Save The Pale

Thursday, October 9, 2025
A Day with Lewy

Lewy Body Dementia and the Caregiving Journey

Join us for an informative conference dedicated to
expanding your knowledge and comprehension of
Lewy body dementia, exploring its impact, symptoms, and
the latest research in the field.

a Explore resources

for caregivers and . ]
listen to insights @ 8:00 am - 4:00 pm

from expert

speakers.
UW-Oshkosh
Acquire new skills B Culver Family
Q and connect with Welcome Center
local professionals. 625 Pearl Avenue

Oshkosh, WI 54901

LewyEodyDementia
. ASSOCIATION

.......
Pogten et

7 prc - UW

of Dodge, Jefferson, Marquette, NIE ST e e

SSM Heo | bh and Winnebago Counties OS H KOS H




